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September 13, 2012
MEMORANDUM
TO: Janet Hecsh
Chair, Faculty Senate i _
FROM: Alexander Gonzalez /iy =y
President : * '

SUBJECT:  Senate Actions of September 6, 2012

I am in receipt of your memorandum of September 10, 2012 regarding actions taken by the Faculty
Senate at its meeting of September 6, 2012.

The recommendation regarding the appointment of Jim Wanket to the University Sustainability
Committee is accepted (FS 12/13-17).

The recommendation regarding the program impaction application with supplemental criteria for the
Bachelor of Arts in Photography for 2013-2014 AY is accepted (FS 12/13-14).

The recommendation regarding the Master of Arts in Humanities Program Proposal (new program) is
accepted (FS 12/13-19).

The recommendation regarding the appointment of Chris Taylor to the University Bookstore Advisory
Council is accepted (FS 12/13-11).

Thank you for your attention.

AG/c¢j

cc: Charles W. Gossett, Interim Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs
Christine Lovely, Vice President, Human Resources
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